
    
    

 

                   
    

Hi.
 
Please find attached the following documents:
 

Draft Plan Strategy online response form.
Previous letter from Planning office.
Original email proposal for inclusion of lands in settlement limit.

 
Cheers,
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From:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:
Sent:

FW: Hilltown Settlement Development Limit
Planning.pdf;Land Map 33.pdf;Land Map 35.pdf;
06/08/2019 23:26:06

 
 
From:
Sent: 05 August 2019 21:05
To: 'planning@nmandd.org' <planning@nmandd.org>
Subject: Hilltown Settlement Development Limit
 
To home it may concern.
 
I,  at present, own some land in the Hilltown area.  There are 2 existing properties on this land,  which fall within the settlement
development limit as defined in the  area development plan 2015.  How does an individual land  owner, like myself apply to have
the use of the existing land changed from agricultural to zoned for housing. 
 
To assist in this question, I have attached the following files:
 

·         Planning – modified 2015 Hilltown area plan showing the land and existing dwellings
·         Land Map 33 – additional information at 33 Rostrevor Road
·         Land Map35 – additional information at 35 (minus the dwelling) Rostrevor Road

 
Yours sincerely,
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